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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Goh <janice.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 4:56 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> EQ ref : TBA *LKK ref : CC4/EQI18007513/R1pb3q2 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING GY7499J(EQ-OI) / YP6747J(TP)/ OTHERS ON 16/03/2018]   : 
EQ's Ref DM18HO00699/SG

Hi Hsiao 
 
Please proceed to offer TP at $24,890.15. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Janice Goh 
Executive | Claims  
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 10:17 AM 
To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eqinsurance.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: <SEEK MANDATE> EQ ref : TBA *LKK ref : CC4/EQI18007513/R1pb3q2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GY7499J(EQ-
OI) / YP6747J(TP)/ OTHERS ON 16/03/2018] 
 
EQ ref : TBA 
LKK ref : CC4/EQI18007513/R1pb3q2 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GY7499J(EQ-OI) / YP6747J(TP)/ OTHERS ON 16/03/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
The said chain collision involved 3 vehicles whereby our insured was the last vehicle. 
In accordance to the MCF guideline for chain collision, we have to settle the front vehicle's claim at 100%. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD” at $24,890.15(all-in). 
 
The summary is as follows: - 
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  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 33,075.08 $ 23,088.15 
2. Loss of Use(12days x $150.00) $   1,800.00 $   1,800.00 (12days x $150.00) 
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $           2.00 $          2.00 

Total $ 34,877.08 $ 24,890.15 
 
Surveyor recommended 12 days for repair. 
 
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
 
Kindly let us have your approval/instruction. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 

Total Control Panel Login  

 

To: eqiprs@eqinsurance.com.sg 

From: chewht@lkkauto.com 
 

Remove lkkauto.com from my allow list 
 

 

You received this message because the domain lkkauto.com is on your allow list. 
 

 



 

Our Ref:  CC4/EQI18007513/eb3 

 

 

26 APRIL 2018 

      

KAILI AIR CON PTE. LTD. 

20 WOODLANDS LINK  

#03-36  

SINGAPORE 738733 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GY 7499J / YP 6747J / OTHERS ON 16/03/2018 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY 

LIMITED to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto 

Insurance policy taken up with them. 

  

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had 

amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as 

the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement 

with third party claimant. 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and 

settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

 

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD – if applicable) will be with held for 

the time being. Pending for final allocation of liability in settlement by our principal EQ 

INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

Asher 

Case Handler 

DID: 6841 6051 

FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: ashersng@lkkauto.com 

 

 

c.c. EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED  

            (Motor Claims Dept) 

 


